#### **Aberedw Community Council**

# Minutes of the Meeting of the Community Council held on the 4th February 2019 at 7.30pm in Aberedw Church Hall.

1. Present – Cllrs G Jones (Clerk), A Lewis, Miss C Morris, S Coe (Chair), P Hope.

In attendance – Two members of the community

- 2. Apologies for Absence Received from Cllr P Hope, R Samuel
- 3. Minutes of Meeting held on 29<sup>th</sup> October 2018 were approved as a true record of the meeting
- 4. Matters Arising
- 5. Planning Issues
  - a. Hendy Wind Farm The clerk and Mrs J Kell provided members an update on the development taking place and stressed that the developers have not meet any of the conditions imposed on them by the Welsh Government when planning permission was approved by Lesley Griffiths (AM).

Ms Kell informed members that Powys CC had not, in their opinion, met the conditions of the planning approval.

It was proposed that the Clerk write to the Welsh Government to raise concerns around the failure of Powys County Council and Welsh Government to make the contractor adhere to the conditions applied to the application approved by the Minister. Copying in all AM's. and regional AM's.

- Upper Blaenmilo The Clerk informed members that the decision on this application was still outstanding and despite requests he had not received any updates from Powys County Council.
- c. Bungalow Extension Faircroft Aberedw, members consider the application to extend the property from a bungalow to a Dorma bungalow and following a discussion members agreed to support the application.

- 6. To receive a verbal feedback re Tri Town meetings The clerk informed members that the latest meeting arranged for early January had been cancelled and he was unable to attend the rearranged meeting.
- 7. To receive a verbal update re One Voice Wales Meeting re Highways & Policing The clerk provided a verbal report on his attendance at a meeting in Talgarth where presentations and questions were raised to the Police Commissioner, Traffic Officers, a representative from the Highways Service and the Mid and North Wales trunk Road agency.

## 8. Correspondence

- To consider a request for signage to Llewelyn's cave Members approved the clerk to discuss the situation with Mr T Davies, the landowner and report back to the next meeting.
- b. Register of Electors The clerk informed members that he has received a register of electors for the community and that there are 198 electors on the electoral list.
- c. The Clerk informed members that a letter of resignation had been received from Cllr
  E Davies. It was agreed that the Chair and Clerk should write to Mrs E Davies and then
  commence the process to replace her as a community councillor.

## 9. Finance Issues

- a. The current balance in the account stands at £4,717.11.
- b. The clerk reported that he will report the year end position at the next meeting.

## 10. To Agree the Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> March 2019 – 7.00 pm

11. Any other Business - No other business was raised.